
RESOLUTION NO. 2743

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SALISBURY MARYLAND

AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A LEASE AGREEMENT WITH THE

COMITE DE APOYO A LOS TRABAJADORES AGRICOLAS/ THE FARMWORKERS

SUPPORT COMMITTEE; HEREIN AFTER REFERRED TO AS " CATA" FOR USE OF CITY

PROPERTY FOR A COMMUNITY GARDEN

WHEREAS, The City of Salisbury desires to enter into an lease agreement with CATA.

to allow CATA to construct and operate a Community Garden Project on City property; and

WHEREAS, the City property is located on land fronting Parsons Road adjacent to the
Waterside Playground; and

WHEREAS. the terms and conditions of the proposed lease are set forth in the attached

Agreement wherein CATA is acting as the legal Tenant; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Council of the City of Salisbury

authorizes the Mayor to enter into the aforementioned Lease Agreement with CATA.

THE ABOVE RESOLUTION was introduced and read and passed at the regular meeting
of the Council of the City of Salisbury held on this 10 day of 41\ eA I     , 2017 and is to

become effective immediately upon adoption.
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MEMORANDUM

To: City Council

From:    Kim Nichols, City Clerk

Date:    4/ 5/ 17

Re: Waterside Community Garden

Attached is a resolution authorizing the Mayor to enter into a lease agreement with the

Comite de Apoyo a Los Trabajadores Agricolas/ The Farmworkers Support Committee

CATA) for use of City owned property for a community garden project. The property is

located on land fronting Parsons Road adjacent to the Waterside Playground.

Please see the terms and conditions of the proposed lease in the attached Agreement

wherein CATA is acting as the legal Tenant.
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